From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 3:44 PM
To: 'David.Soares@albanycountyny.gov'
Cc: 'Cheryl.Fowler@AlbanyCountyNY.gov';

'Christopher.Horn@AlbanyCountyNY.gov';
'Linda.Griggs@AlbanyCountyNY.gov'

Subject: STATUS? CJA's Feb 23, 2024 Grand Jury/Public Corruption Complaint --

(3rd) Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation & its

Co-Conspirators & Accomplices

Attachments: revised-feb-23-2024-complaint-with-exhibits.pdf;
2-23-24-complaint-postal-delivery-3-4-24.pdf

TO: Albany County District Attorney Soares

This follows my phone call to your DA office (518-487-5460) at 1:37 pm today, answered by a voice
recording, on which | left a message.

Please advise as to the status of my fully-documented February 23, 2024 grand jury/public corruption
complaint, which | sent by the below e-mails and, thereafter, by priority mail, which was delivered on

March 4, 2024. | have received no response.

Please also advise whether, as it seems from your new website, you have eliminated your public
integrity unit —and, if so, the reason.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 12:33 PM

To: 'David.Soares@albanycountyny.gov' <David.Soares@albanycountyny.gov>;
'Linda.Griggs@albanycounty.ny.gov' <Linda.Griggs@albanycounty.ny.gov>;
'AlbanyDA@albanycountyny.gov' <AlbanyDA@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: Superseding-REVISED: Grand Jury/Public Corruption Complaint -- (3rd) Commission on
Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation & its Co-Conspirators & Accomplices

TO: Albany County District Attorney Soares


https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-district-attorneys/2024albany/revised-feb-23-2024-complaint-with-exhibits.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-district-attorneys/2024albany/2-23-24-complaint-postal-delivery-3-4-24.pdf
https://albanycountyda.com/
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:David.Soares@albanycountyny.gov
mailto:Linda.Griggs@albanycounty.ny.gov
mailto:AlbanyDA@albanycountyny.gov

Kindly supersede my grand jury/public corruption complaint, sent by the below on Friday, February 23,
with the above-attached, containing substantial revision to expand the previous 8-page complaint to 12
pages. Apologies for the inconvenience.

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
Sent: Friday, February 23,2024 11:56 PM

To: 'David.Soares@albanycountyny.gov' <David.Soares@albanycountyny.gov>;
'Linda.Griggs@albanycounty.ny.gov' <Linda.Griggs@albanycounty.ny.gov>;
'AlbanyDA@albanycountyny.gov' <AlbanyDA@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: Grand Jury/Public Corruption Complaint -- (3rd) Commission on Legislative, Judicial &
Executive Compensation & its Co-Conspirators & Accomplices

TO: Albany County District Attorney Soares

Attached is my grand jury/public corruption complaint of today’s date, with its two exhibits. Original will
be mailed. CJA’s EVIDENTIARY WEBPAGE on which it will be posted is here:
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/district-attorneys/albany-2-23-24-complaint-
evidence.htm.

Further e-mail will follow attaching my Independent Expert Report and October 25, 2023 complaint
pertaining to the Monroe County Family Court case, referred to at pages 3-4 of the grand jury/public
corruption complaint.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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